Md. Al-Miraj

From: Paul <paul@cross-world.com>

Sent: Monday, December 04, 2017 4:17 PM

To: miraj@cross-world.com

Cc: 'Md. Moazzem Hossain'; mahmudur@cross-world.com; rezwanul@cross-world.com;
'Md. Habibur Rahman '; 'Md. Abdul Hai Haroon'

Subject: FW: Commissioning Materials-80KVA

Attachments: ALS Farms_BOQ__80 KVA-Final Copy.xlsx

Importance: High

Dear Miraj

Please give Requisition of commissioning materials for that attached BOQ. Client will provide payment after
receiving the materials at site.
Delivery time : 7/12/2017

Dear Moazzem Vhai
Please take care of that issue seriously and also arrange commissioning of that 80KVA DG set on the same day
(7/12/2017).

Arunangshu Paul| CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager,Sales |

| | | | e: paul@cross-world.com
| w: www.cross-world.com

b% please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Sharif Mirza [mailto:sharif.mir84@googlemail.com]
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2017 4:08 PM

To: Paul

Subject: Re: Commissioning Materials-80KVA

Dar Mr. Paul,
Please proceed on asap and try to deliver the materials at my site as soon as possible but not later than
Thursday.

Thank you.
Sharif

On 4 Dec 2017 4:01 pm, "Paul" <paul@cross-world.com> wrote:

Dear Sharif Vhai

Please find herewith the attached Revised BOQ with Price for Commissioning related materials.

Arunangshu Paul| CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager,Sales |
| | | | e: paul@cross-world.com
| w: www.cross-world.com
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